
UltraTech
       G roup of  Labs

Jan. 03, 2000

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
USA

Attention: Mr. Frank Coperich

Subject: Type Acceptance Application under FCC CFR 47, Parts 2
and 22 (Subpart H) - Cellular RadioTelephone Service in
the frequency bands  824-849 MHz (Uplink) and 869-894
MHz (Downlink) (25 kHz Channel Spacing).

Applicant: Kaval Telecom Inc.
Product: Bi-Directional Amplifier
Model: BDA1200
FCC ID: H6M-BDA1200

Dear Sir/Madam,

As per your approval on Nov. 22, 1999, we would like to submit the additional
test data to update the FCC grant to include the EUT’s operation in the
Cellular bands; 824-849 MHz, 7 Watts max., 75 dBi Gain max.(Mobile) and
869-894 MHz, 12.3 Watts max., 80 dBi Gain Max. (Base). However, after we
sent the additional test report to you, the update of information was not
reviewed and updated. Therefore, we would like to submit this report to you
under FCC Class II Permissive Change.

The only differences between among different EUT’s configuration for
operating in frequency bands are: (1) Different Duplexers and Reject Filters,
(2) Boosters use different internal Dielectric Filters.

The revised manual including new specification of the radio to meet FCC Part
22 is shown on pages 7, 8 & 17 of the User’s Manual, Rev. 8

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us by our TOLL
FREE numbers:

OUR TELEPHONE NO.: 1-800-263-7670

Yours truly,

Tri Minh Luu, P. Eng.,
V.P., Engineering
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3000 Bristol Circle,
Oakville, Ontario, Canada
L6H 6G4

Telephone  (905) 829-1570
Facsimile    (905) 829-8050

Website:  www.ultratech-labs.com
Email:  vhk.ultratech@sympatico.ca


